## PROPOSED IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING

## MINUTES

April 15th, 2021

Clerk Dailey called the meeting to order at 8:00pm with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Trustees Parker and Hardies were present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Residents Derek & Miranda DeVries, Jeff & Traci Slade, Joe Antcliff, Pat Murphy, Kara, Kilian & Scott Elliot, Colleen & Scott Marks as well as Guests Adam Bates, Joe Fanto, Gary Ginsburg, Sandra McCormick, and Jack Wolf. Excused Supervisor Miller.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion that Trustee Parker Chair the meeting in the absence of Supervisor Miller, Hardies seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to approve the Agenda, Bonnville seconded the Motion. (AA, MC)

1<sup>st</sup> Call to the Public: No response.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes with an amendment from 03-18-2021. Bonnville seconded the Motion, AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey gave an update on the American Rescue Plan.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board that the collection of trash payments was going well.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Hardies to pay \$40,292.35 in Township bills. Roll Call vote, AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made 15 responses into losco Township between 03/19/2021 – 04/15/21: 1 trash or rubbish fire, 3 brush or grass fires, 6 medical calls, 1 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, 1 power line down, 1 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment, 1 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO, and 1 dispatched & canceled en route. Bonnville also noted that the Fire Board had a signed agreement for the purchase of land for the new main fire station.

Trustee Parker gave an update on the Planning Commission's recent work, which will include a Public Hearing on May 11, 2021 on the proposed amendment to losco Township Zoning Ordinance, to authorize and regulate certain medical marihuana activities and to clarify the prohibition of other medical marihuana activities. Master Planner Mark Eidelsen will be at the May 11th Planning Commission meeting to answer questions regarding a possible amendment to the wind and solar energy ordinances.

Mrs. Allen reported 11 permits, 5 new dwellings, and 4 waiver have been issued in 2021, thus far.

Miranda DeVries spoke on her, along with several other residents, desire for an ordinance that would allow for ORV use on losco Township roadways. The Board advised Mrs. DeVries that we will start talks with the Township attorney to determine the feasibility and liability of such an ordinance.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to approve Surf Broadband Solutions Right-Of-Way Telecommunications Permit (Metro Act Unilateral Agreement); seconded by Parker. AA, MC

Clerk Dailey made a motion to waive Surf Broadband Solutions \$500.00 permit fee for the Right-Of-Way Telecommunications Permit, because the permits were originally granted by the county and the immense benefit the Township residence are receiving from the installation of the fiber optic cable. Roll Call vote, AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to spend no more than \$2000.00 to send out postcards to losco Township Residence to encourage them to show their desire for Fiber Optics in their area. Seconded by Hardies. Roll Call vote, AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to correct the mathematical errors on the 2021-2022 Budget; seconded by Dailey. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

2nd Call to the Public- Residents had a few questions on the progress of the fiber optic distribution in the township that were addressed and 1 question was answered regarding the special use permit approved in March for the extension of the mobile home permit.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to Adjourn at 08:37 PM; seconded by Bonnville. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk